N

ITS

7

§/////

N _I‘l\\\\\\\k\\\\:\\ Metropolitan Transit System

1255 Imperial Avenue, Suite 1000
San Diego, CA 92101-7490
(619) 231-1466 « FAX (619) 234-3407

MTS ACCESSIBLE SERVICES ADVISORY COMMITTEE SRTP 880.1
MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA (PC 50850)

Thursday, June 8, 2017
1:00 p.m. — 2:30 p.m.

James R. Mills Building
Board Meeting Room, 10" Floor
1255 Imperial Avenue, San Diego CA 92101

This information will be made available in alternative formats upon request. To request
an agenda in an alternative format, please contact Vassilena Lerinska (619.595.7038) at
least five working days prior to the meeting to ensure availability. Assistive Listening
Devices (ALDs) are available from the Clerk of the Committee prior to the meeting and
are to be returned at the end of the meeting.

ite Recommended
Action
1. Roll Call
2. Approve March 9, 2017 Meeting Minutes Approve
(materials enclosed)
3. Public Comment Information
»  Public comments are limited to 3 minutes per person.

4, Member Comment Information
5. Compass Cash (MTS Marketing) Information
6. Travel Training Update (Jay Washburn) Information
7. MTS Access Client Policy Reminder Letter (Jay Washburn) Information
8. ADA Paratransit Reports Information

o Operators



> MTS Access (John Lewis)
e Certification

» MTM (Callie Johnson)

9. Fixed-Route Reports

* Operators
» MTS Bus (Belinda Fragger)

» MTS Contract Services, Transdev (Bill Lewis)
» San Diego Trolley, Inc. (Tom Doogan)

10. Next Meeting Date: September 21, 2017

VLERINSKA
AGN-8-June-17
June 1, 2017 Mail Out

Information



SRTP 880.1
(PC 50850)

MTS ACCESSIBLE SERVICES ADVISORY COMMITTEE
FINAL MEETING MINUTES
Thursday, March 9, 2017
1:00 p.m. - 2:30 p.m.

James R. Mills Building
Board Meeting Room, 10" Floor
1255 Imperial Avenue, San Diego CA 92101

MINUTES
Call to Order and Roll Call

Chairwoman Bragg called the meeting to order at 1:30 p.m. A roll call sheet listing the
committee members in attendance is included (see Attachment A).

Public Comment

Ms. Amy Kalivas — Ms. Kalivas noted that Access to Independence wanted to thank Mr.
Jay Washburn and Ms. Vassilena Lerinska for attending the CAT meeting in February to
discuss the new paratransit eligibility process. Ms. Kalivas noted that she hopes the
ASAC could talk about travel training during today’s meeting. Ms. Kalivas introduces
Billy Allen, Deputy Director of Deaf Community Service and was hoping his organization
could join ASAC.

Mr. Patrick Mcintosh — Mr. Mclntosh noted that he was having difficulty finding his
compass card online because it is not registered with either a credit/debit card. He noted
that not all of the stops are being announced on the three trolley lines. He said that
sometimes the wrong stop is being announced. Lastly, he noted that there at the Old
Town Trolley Station, the transient population is harassing passengers and there is no
security out there to help.

Ms. Lori Bragg noted that there were 93 citations issued last year for quality of life issues
and that she hopes this number goes up.

Approval of December 1%, 2016 Meeting Minutes

Chairwoman Bragg entertained a motion to approve the December 1st, 2016 meeting
minutes. Mr. Bill Lewis moved to approve the minutes. Ms. Kim Rucker seconded the
motion, and the vote was 10 to 0 in favor with Mr. Ceballos, Ms. Marshall, and Ms.
Parrish abstaining and Ms. Aguirre, Mr. Willis, and Mr. Doogan absent.

North Park/Mid-City Bikeways Project (Alison Moss)

Ms. Alison Moss, Project Manager at SANDAG, presented the final design North
Park/Mid-City Bikeways project. She noted that there are 13 miles of bikeways and
157,000 residents who live within half a mile of those bikeways. Ms. Moss explained that
SANDAG will be completing the project and the City of San Diego will be maintaining the
project. She noted that construction is set to be slated between 2018-2019. Ms. Moss
went over some of the improvements which include traffic circles, bend out treatments,

1




raised crosswalks, speed cushions, choker with speed cushions, curb extensions and
bikeway alignment.

Ms. Bragg asked Ms. Moss to elaborate on some of the comments that she has
received. Ms. Moss responded by saying that there were comments regarding the Bird
Rock roundabout and how there was low visibility for pedestrians. She also noted
comments about bend-outs for bicycles and how there should be a different type of
pavement that makes noise when someone rides over it.

Ms. Bragg asked Ms. Moss to talk about any considerations that are already being
looked at in regards to the roundabouts. Ms. Moss responded by saying that SANDAG is
looking at the landscaping and adding some signage that lets a motorist know they are
about to enter a roundabout.

Mr. Ruben Ceballos commented on bicycles entering the sidewalk and thinking they
have the right of way against pedestrians.

Mr. Bill Lewis asked Ms. Moss if vehicle size has been taken into consideration in
regards to the roundabouts because some 40 foot coaches have not been able to fit in
the past. Ms. Moss responded by saying that the consultant engineers have worked with
the design vehicle, WB40. She also noted that none of these roundabouts are on any
routes.

Mr. Ceballos asked if the MTS Access bus would be able to get through the roundabout.
Ms. Moss responded by saying yes.

Mr. Mclntosh suggested there be some sort of sighage regarding safety. Ms. Moss noted
that there would be delineation between the bikeways and pedestrian walkways. Ms.
Bragg asked Ms. Moss to take all comments from today into account for future projects.

Transit Optimization Plan (TOP) Update (Peter Casellini)

Mr. Peter Casellini, Transportation Planner provided an update on the Transit
Optimization Plan (TOP). Mr. Casellini presented the goals and schedule for the TOP as
well as the resuits from the TOP Community Survey of both riders and non-riders. He
then went over the service implementation plan which included the approach, concept
developments and improvements. Mr. Casellini commented on some of the potential
trade-off issues. Mr. Casellini reviewed the average weekday ridership, existing frequent
network, long routes, and productivity results. Lastly, Mr. Casellini reviewed the next
steps for the TOP which includes public hearing events and board approval.

Ms. Belinda Fragger noted that she was happy to say changes would be made to certain
routes that receive the most complaints, specifically route 11. Ms. Casellini responded
by saying that the route may be split to improve reliability.

Chairwoman Lori Bragg thanked Mr. Casellini for the presentation and asked him to
elaborate on improvements to optimizing transit and what changes MTS has changed
and plans on making for the demographic of ASAC, specifically to seating on the
buses/trolleys. Mr. Casellini responded by saying that he is currently not aware of any
changes to bus seating, however, for future trolley cars, there could be more floor space
opened up for wheelchairs, bikes, etc.



Mr. Washburn commented that the more direct impact of the TOP to routes that are
being removed or modified would impact the overlay map for the % mile Access System.
Mr. Casellini noted that that potential impact was taken into consideration and there
shouldn’t be any major changes to the service area.

Chairwoman Bragg asked Mr. Casellini if there is a chapter in the transit manual
regarding mobility devices and how a rider would plan for that. Mr. Casellini responded
by saying that the planning department is mindful of that and is following all ADA
regulations.

Mr. MciIntosh noted that he would like to see an increase on the frequency of route 10 so
that passengers wouldn’t miss the coaster or Surfliner. He also noted that there should
be a route that goes close to Chicano Park.

Chairwoman Bragg thanked Mr. Casellini for the presentation and encouraged the
committee to give their input. She also noted that she expects if there are going to be
any changes, that there is extreme notification provided.

Member Comment

Mr. Ceballos welcomed opportunity of Mr. Allen to join the committee. Chairwoman
Bragg asked Ms. Lerinska to explain the process to so that Mr. Allen could join the
committee. Ms. Lerinska responded by saying that she will get with Ms. Samantha Leslie
to go over details.

ADA Paratransit Reports — Informational Item

MTS Access - Mr. John Lewis presented the MTS Access reports for November 2016,
December 2016 and January 2017 (see Attachment B).

ADARIide/MTM - Ms. Vassilena Lerinska and Ms. Callie Johnston presented the
ADARide and MTM certification reports for November 2016, December 2016 and
January 2017 (see Attachment C).

Mr. Ceballos asked why the numbers for February were not listed. Ms. Lerinska
responded by saying that it takes a few days to get the final numbers and that the packet
was sent out in the beginning of March.

Chairwoman Bragg asked Ms. Lerinska to explain why there was a significant decline
between November and December’'s numbers. Ms. Lerinska responded by saying that
the new eligibility process started in December, however, MTS is expecting to see these
numbers rise in the upcoming months. Mr. Washburn noted that it was the start up
month so it was expected to be lower, but that preliminary numbers for January show an
increase.

Ms. Kim Rucker asked how many appeals have been filed yet. Mr. Washburn noted that
MTS has received 2 appeals and have been presented to the appeals board.

Fixed-Route Reports - Informational Item




11.

MTS Bus — Ms. Belinda Fragger presented the MTS Bus Ramp Deployment Report for
November 2016, December 2016 and January 2017 (see Attachment D).

Chairwoman Bragg asked Ms. Fragger if there have been a lot of complaints regarding
route 18. Ms. Fragger commented that due to the rain, there have been several
complaints.

MTS Contract Services (Transdev) — Mr. Bill Lewis presented the MTS Contract
Services Ramp Deployment Report for November 2016, December 2016 and January
2017 (see Attachment E).

San Diego Trolley, Inc. — Mr. Vassilena Lerinska presented the San Diego Trolley Lift
Deployment Report for November 2016 and December 2016 (see Attachment F).

Ms. Lerinska noted that due to reporting issues, January stats could not be reported.

Chairwoman Bragg noted the time change for the ASAC meetings from 1:30pm to
1:00pm for all future meetings. She also asked for an update regarding Travel Training
on the next ASAC meeting scheduled for June 8". Mr. Ceballos noted he is in full
support of that.

Adjourn
Chairwoman Bragg adjourned the meeting at 2:25pm.

Attachments:

Mmoo w»

Roll Call Sheet

MTS ADA Paratransit Report
ADARIde Certification Report
MTS Bus

MTS Contract Services

MTS San Diego Trolley, Inc.

VLERINSKA



N\
§ 'IIH;J, = ;
ﬁ'ﬂm N Metropolitan Transit System AGENDA ITEM NO.

REQUEST TO SPEAK FORM ORDER REQUEST RECEIVED k

PLEASE SUBMIT THIS COMPLETED FORM (AND YOUR WRITTEN STATEMENT)
TO THE CLERK OF THE BOARD PRIOR TO DISCUSSION OF YOUR ITEM

1.

INSTRUCTIONS

This Request to Speak form must be filled out and submitted in advance of the discussion of your
item to the Clerk of the Board (please attach any written statement to this form). Communications
on hearings and agenda items are generally limited to three minutes per person unless the Board
authorizes additional time; however, the Chairperson may limit comment to one or two minutes each
if there are multiple requests to speak on a particular item. General public comments on items not
on the agenda are limited to three minutes. Please be brief and to the point. No yielding of time is
allowed. Subjects of previous hearings or agenda items may not again be addressed under
General Public Comments.

(PLEASE PRINT)

DATE (o-F -1
Name A o ]< f:\\‘(dd\s
. f/ “ ‘ sy, CA ,
Address 88&5‘@\o.§mbm wl\v ¢Aloy
Telephone Gl1- Tov- 4~
. a\(’a\\ldub (,‘3 I\,Q\\ngbn'
Email 5
Organization Represented A CCesSS Arﬂ dad 0 e~d (N
(5old Alo— tor SUY ( 1 f‘v\t\{ gccc SS/
Subject of Your Remarks 0> ale>S teacel betmta !
Regarding Agenda Item No. C’
Your Comments Present a \ SUPPORT OPPOSITION
Position of: '

2. TESTIMONY AT NOTICED PUBLIC HEARINGS

At Public Hearings of the Board, persons wishing to speak shall be permitted to address the Board
on any issue relevant to the subject of the Hearing.

DISCUSSION OF AGENDA ITEMS
The Chairman may permit any member of the public to address the Board on any issue relevant to
a particular agenda item.

GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENTS ON MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA

Public comment on matters not on the agenda will be limited to five speakers with three minutes
each, under the Public Comment Agenda Item. Additional speakers will be heard at the end of the
Board's Agenda.

NOTE: Subjects of previous hearings or agenda items may not again be addressed under General

Public Comments.

\\sdmts.comimts\Exec_Net\Julia\BOARD\Board Member Listings, Labels, Envelopes & Other\Request to Speak Form.doc



’/{”“ w@ Metropolltan Transit System AG E N DA ITE M N O

REQUEST TO SPEAK FORM ORDER REQUEST RECEIVED Z~

PLEASE SUBMIT THIS COMPLETED FORM (AND YOUR WRITTEN STATEMENT)
TO THE CLERK OF THE BOARD PRIOR TO DISCUSSION OF YOUR ITEM

1. INSTRUCTIONS
This Request to Speak form must be filled out and submitted in advance of the discussion of your
item to the Clerk of the Board (please attach any written statement to this form). Communications
on hearings and agenda items are generally limited to three minutes per person unless the Board
authorizes additional time; however, the Chairperson may limit comment to one or two minutes each
if there are multiple requests to speak on a particular item. General public comments on items not
on the agenda are limited to three minutes. Please be brief and to the point. No yielding of time is
allowed. Subjects of previous hearings or agenda items may not again be addressed under
General Public Comments.

(PLEASE PRINT)

DATE (o ~ g’ oY/

Name Pﬁ T1Q / g /()7 Q’I/\/T‘O‘SKV

Address ’2/§Mf§//"l ﬂ)/]fg/@ p/Q

Telephone 7(’0 L{Vl{ . 995 Q—f

Email

N STEARA A VP YA oo <

Organization Represented C /} ,—

Subject of Your Remarks ’TIQO L[\E:}:/ :’G W7 Cﬁﬁ?pﬁglgw

Regarding Agenda Item No. 3 '/J 17 Ero 4 ,25 &l ‘[H

Your Comments Present a SUPPORT OPPOSITION
Position of:

2. TESTIMONY AT NOTICED PUBLIC HEARINGS
At Public Hearings of the Board, persons wishing to speak shall be permitted to address the Board
on any issue relevant to the subject of the Hearing.

3. DISCUSSION OF AGENDA ITEMS
The Chairman may permit any member of the public to address the Board on any issue relevant to
a particular agenda item.

4. GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENTS ON MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA
Public comment on matters not on the agenda will be limited to five speakers with three minutes
each, under the Public Comment Agenda Item. Additional speakers will be heard at the end of the
Board's Agenda.

NOTE: Subjects of previous hearings or agenda items may not again be addressed under General
Public Comments.

\sdmts.comi\mts\Exec_Net\Julia\BOARD\Board Member Listings, Labels, Envelopes & Other\Request to Speak Form.doc



. sspduwio>
e

1343H SI HSVD SSYdINOD



Yysn)H sspdwo)

YHM paseyaind aq ued 1IN pue S1IA Aq
Pa.13}Jo sassed Jsow pue saie) AeM-3UO ||\

‘Aed 01 Aem JUaI1UBAUOD ‘Mau e
10J pJae) ssedwo) JnoA ojuo Asuow peo .

éYysn) ssndwo) si ey



jSaJ4e} Aem-auo Joj 08 pue dey 1snr

9sh aJininj Jo}
pJe) ssedwo) JnoA uo Q¢S 01 dn 24038

soxogaJe}
Snq Jo} asueya 10exa 10} pasau ON

Saul| aulydew 193211 PIOAY

S9JUIIUdAUO0) J133udssed




uoljewJojul asow 8uiLY (S

Yso) ssbdwo) Jnoj 3u13daold (v
Yso) ssbdwio) asn | op MoH (€

Yso) ssodwo) 3uipeo (g

pJe) ssedwo) e 3uimLo (1

***S)40M }I MOY S,919H



ssedwo) /WO 'PSTTS
JO WO SIWpPS 1e auljuQ

SJ9]1Ua)) 3JIAJaS JoWOISND) dIDON

9401S Hsuel] SIA

WP B dey

T SUIYIBW 133013 YILNIYS
o pue ¥31Sv0D ‘As|j04L Auy
006 pie) ssedwo) }npy

pae) ssedwo) e 3uiLo (T



SpJe) ssedwo) Q| 01oud

(paseyaund
97 Jouued spiedyue|q) ysp) ssbdwo)
10 ssed yyum paseyaand ag Ajuo

ued spae) ssedwo) ale} padnpay

SJ9lUa)) 9JIAISS JoWOolsN) d1ON

210]S lisueld] S|IN
(a1 1odoad yum)

Spae) ssedwio) YInoaA '3 IN/A/S

<




9€95-56S (6T9)
1B 191U3) 32IAI3S ssedwo) ay3 ||ed

(S|gejieae aq 01 auljuo papeO| BN|eA 10} SinoY 8¢ 01
dn oe3 ued ) ssedwW o) /WO PSTTS
10 W02 SWPpS 1k auljuQ

S191Ud) IIIAISS JoW0ISN) GION
9101G Usuel| SIIN

aulyoew 133211 uoliels
YILNIYdS pue Y31SV0D ‘A9jjoa) Auy

ysn) ssndwo) suipeo (g

:1e Ysp) ssodwo) ppy



aWil} SIY} 38 SUOA JO SU0SLIa]|y
Se 4yans S3393no |1e1al 1e aseyaund
10 3snh Joj 3|ge|leAe 10U Ul Ysp) ssodwo?)

S9SNQ UO papeo| g J0UURD Ysb) ssbdwo?)

00€ES S! PIoy ||I!m
PJED B JUNOWE WNWIXew ay] uoljdesued)

1ad ysp) ssbdwo) 0OTS 01 dn peo



‘aseyaind Jo sanoy oMy uiyyum auig Asjjol] Jayio
Aue 03 Jajsueuy e sapnjoul aie} Aem-auo Asjjol] v

‘Pa1oNpap 3q ||IM 4.} Aem-duo
91elidoidde ay3 pue JojepijeA uonels
93 uo pJe) ssedwo) unoA dej

*43LNIYdS ALDN 3 A9jjoiL S1IIN

0D R de] — SIYV4 AVM-INO



'91N0J |Ied 4O Snq Jayjoue 031 Sulliajsuen)
USYM pPa3dNpap g ||IM 244 AeM-3UO0 MaU Y

'Pa1oNpap 3q ||Im aie) Aem-suo aersdosdde ayj pue
lolepl|eA xogaJdej sng ay3y uo pie) ssedwod) JnoA de|

X314 pue 373349 A1DN ‘prdoy ‘sng S1IA



‘de)
3ulpJeoq 1sJ1j 8y} 493k aseyaund jo SINOY OM] UIYIIM

PaMo||e S| YILNIYJS 40 373349 Q1IN 03 Jajsuen y

‘Panss| 9q |[IM spunjal ON "pa3dnpap aq Ajjesnnewolne
[I!M aie} auoz-934y} e ‘Suipu 433je del J0u op noA §j

‘[onen

NOA sauoz jo Jaquinu syl uo Sujpuadap palonpap
9q [|IM 2.1e} Aem-auo ajelidoadde sy Suipu Jaje
ANV 240}9q J01epl|eA s,uoliels ayj uo paed unoA deg

-431SV0OJ d1dN



| 'ssed Aeq sn|quoiSay
3Y1 109|3s ‘06T 40 08T SsaJdx3 pidpy 10 YI1SYOD 404

'd1J] Jn0oA J0J ssed ajenijoe
0} Jolepl|eA uo pJed dey ‘papeo| sI ssed Aeq ayi Joayy

Ysoo

ssodwo) yum Aed usayi pue auiyoew ayj uo sseq
Aeq e peoj 03 sydwoud ay3y mojjo} ‘Suiddel 330439
‘'Saulydew 13211 1e paseyaind aq 1snw sassed AeQ

:431SV0D pue Y3LINI¥dS alIN ‘AsjjoaL S1IN

S3ASSvd Avd



(saulyoew 1213 1€ Ajuo 3|ge|ieae) g6z 10
08¢ SsaJdx3 pidpby e pseoq uo ssed Aeq snjduoisay
e @seyaund 03 ysn) ssbdwo?) asn J0uUed NOA

‘Pa12npap Ajjeannewolne aq ||Im
ale} Aem-auo e 4anup snq ay3 Aj1zou Jou op noA §

‘'ssed Aeq e Anq 01 ysbn) ssbdwio) asn
0] Juem noA 1eyy JaAlIp snqg ay3 |91 ‘Buiddel 330439

X314 ‘3723349 Q1IN pue pidpy ‘sng S1IN



Spunjal ou aJe aJay] "150| 9q ||IM 3due|eq
INOA ‘pied paJalsialun ue 3so| NOA J|

PJEd MaU
e 0] paJlJajsuel) 3q ||IM Pa1BAIdE3P SI paed
943 w3 ay3 1e aduejeq yse) ssedwio)

sululewsal Aue ‘paed JnoA 3so| noA §|

WOJ'PSTTG 1e pie) ssedwo) JnOA 1915183y .

yse) ssedwio) Jnoj 3uindaloud

17



SpunjaJl ou aJe aJay] "150| g ||IM due|eq
INOA ‘paed paJalsiasun ue 3so| NOA J|

pJed mau

B 0] paJJiajsuel] aq ||IM pa3leAl}deap sl pJed

91 awilil ay} 1e aduejeq yse) ssedwo)
gululewsal Aue ‘pied unoA aso| noA J| .

WO PSTTG 1k pde) ssedw o) JnNOA 131SIS3Y

yse) ssedwo) Jnoj Suidslold ‘v



0059-996-09/ :UOI1EW.IOJU| JBWOISN) Q1IN
9€95-G6S-6T9 :491Ud) BIAIDS SSedWOo) SIIA

2uoyd

WOI'PSTTS
‘WOI°'QLINOD
‘WOI'SIWIPS
e

uollew.ojuj] 40|\ SuIBD °G



INOAINVHL



//////é_:&.
7

SLv

M

/10g ‘g aunp
bunesy eapiwwod JVSY S1N

weiboid bBuiuiel] |9AeI]



x/%//_////____.sv\

SLIV

N

‘slaulel] [aAel]
se |auuosiad Jiay) Ajipad 0] seouabe pajsaisiul
0} S8SJN0J Jaulel| ay} uiel] apinoid |im S1IN

welboud
Buluiel) |ABI) 8UO UO BUO BSNOY-Ul Ue youne|
0] 9|ge|IeABR S82JN0SaJ 8Y] 8ABY Jou Saop SN

/ 10z 1snbny ul weiboid Buiuies
|aAel) e Buiyoune| aq |Im (I LIN) Juswabeueln
uolnjeuodsuel| |ealpa\ yum uonouniuod ul SN



,/,/,/W,//f___s@.

SL

M

wa)sSAs a)nol
paxi) ay) buisn ul 8jqeuojwod alow Bulwoossq
ul S1|A JO Sjual|o mau |enuajod }SISSe O] .

wa)sAs alnou paxiy
ay) buisn ul 9|geluojwoo alow Bulwoosaq ul
S92IAIBS S| |\l ©Sh OUM SJUSI[D JUdIIND }SISSE O]

‘sjeob Alewnd g aAey |im weiaboud

‘Bale 92IAI8S S| N 9y} ul suoneziueblio 18yjo yum
diysiauped Ajjunwwod e ag |m wedboud siy|



SAN DIEGO METROPOLITAN TRANSIT SYSTEM
ACCESSIBLE SERVICES ADVISORY COMMITTEE (ASAC) MEETING

ROLL CALL
MEETING OF (DATE): 3.9.2017
CALL TO ORDER (TIME): 1:00 PM ADJOURN (TIME): 2:25 PM

PRESENT ABSENT
COMMITTEE MEMBER  (Alternate) ORGANIZATION (TIME (TIME

ARRIVED) LEFT)
Lorie Bragg X ASAC Chairwoman 1:00 PM 2:25 PM
Ruben Ceballos X Amy Kalivas O | Access to Independence 1.00 PM 2:25 PM
Arun Prem OO Jonathan Albarran B | FACT (CTSA) 1:.00 PM 2:25 PM
Debbie Marshall X [0 | State Council on Developmental Disabilities| 1:00 PM 2:25 PM
Bill Lewis X Rene Alvarez 0O | Transdev - Contracted Bus Routes 1:00 PM 2:25 PM
Scott Transue O cCallie Johnson X | MTM, Inc 1:00 PM 2:25 PM
Anthony Ferguson 0 Jorge Malone [ | San Diego Regional Center 1:00 PM 2:25 PM
Monica Aguirre O Rebbie Radtke  [J | San Diego Center for the Blind
John Lewis B Rafael Villegas {3 | First Transit, inc. (MTS Access) 1.00 PM 2:25 PM
Audrey Porcella & Brian Lane O | SANDAG 1:14 PM 2:25 PM
Floyd Willis O O | County of San Diego AIS
Annie Gottwig Barbara Valentine [J | Caltrans 1:04 PM 2:25 PM
Kim Rucker X Tanya Azevedo [0 | Paratransit Consumer 1:00 PM 2:25 PM
Jorge Rivas O Lynn Parrish X | Fixed Route Consumer 1:04 PM 2:25 PM
Tom Doogan a O | MTS Trolley
Belinda Fragger Christy Gonzalez [1 | MTS Bus 1:00 PM 2:25 PM
Open d [0 | Hearing Impaired
Vassy Lerinska non-voting | MTS Contracted Services 1:00 PM 2:25 PM
Jay Washburn X non-voting | MTS Contracted Services 1:00 PM 2:25 PM
Samantha Leslie X non-voting | MTS Legal 1:.00 PI\{I 2:25 PM

cLERK OF THE ASACA PRSAUIVA. | IMADNY™ paraTRANSIT AND MINIBUS MANAGEQ/:/’// [ ———

-

o




Attachment B

MTS Access
ASAC Report
Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Oct-16 Nov-16 Dec-16 Jan-17 Feb-17 Mar-17 Apr-17 May-17 Jun-17 Total
Total Passengers 43,531 47,074 45,747 47,196 44,106 42,259 41,245 40,086 47,414 42,637 441,295
Wheelchair Boardings 11,272 12,123 11,847 12,155 11,494 10,905 10,111 10,065 12,001 11,036 113,009
On Time Performance (%) 92% 90% 86% 86% 8%% 88% 89% 88% 87% 88% 88%
Valid Complaints 25 26 40 47 33 24 23 52 37 41 348
Invalid Complaints 22 28 29 29 24 36 24 23 18 22 255
Compliments 3 6 7 8 5 3 7 5 13 9 66
Calls Received 33,189 34,937 35,627 37,063 34,325 34,008 32,878 33,805 36,105 33,407 345,344
% Abandoned Calls 4.03% 3.72% 5.09% 8.08% 5.80% 4.57% 3.72% 7.00% 6.50% 4.40% 5.29%
Average Call Time 0:02:29 0:02:21 0:02:23 0:02:23 0:02:41 0:02:28 0:02:23 0:02:17 0:02:18 0:02:12 0:02:23
Average Hold Time 0:00:44 0:00:40 0:00:56 0:01:27 0:00:53 0:00:46 0:00:36 0:01:10 0:01:06 0:00:45 0:00:54
Total Passengers and Wheelchair Boardings
50,000
45,000
40,000
35,000
30,000
25,000
20,000
15,000
10,000
5,000
0
Jui-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Oct-16 Nov-16 Dec-16 Jan-17 Feb-17 Mar-17 Apr-17 May-17 Jun-17
@Total Passengers BWheelchair Boardings
On Time Performance (%)
94% .
92% |-
90% +—
880/0 -— —
86% - - ——
84% |t f——] F— —
82%
Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Oct-16 Nov-16 Dec-16 Jan-17 Feb-17 Mar-17 Apr-17 May-17 Jun-17
aon Time Performance (%)
Complaints and Compliments
80
50 == [ |
40 _} —
30
20
10
0
Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Oct-16 Nov-16 Dec-16 Jan-17 Feb-17 Mar-17 Apr-17 May-17 Jun-17
DValid Complaints @invalld Complainls acCompliments




Attachment C

iy ADARide/MTM
,S Certification Summary Report
FY 17
Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Oct-16 Nov-16 Dec-16 lan-17 Feb-17 Mar-17 Apr-17 May-17 Jun-17 Total
!New Applicants 261 254 268 243 252 28 57 102 131 113 1,716
Re-Certifications 92 108 94 78 72 42 96 156 181 129 1,048
Total 353 362 362 321 324 70 153 265 312 242 2,764
Ineligible C) 12 24 12 20 3 5 7 11 7 110
Conditional 63 71 32 - - 19 59 86 91 61 482
Temporary 63 48 196 309 304 7 21 26 36 26 1,036
Unconditional 218 231 110 - - 41 68 146 174 148 1,136
Total 353 362 362 321 324 70 153 265 312 242 2,764
New Applicants and Re-Certifications
300
250
200
150
100
50
0
Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Oct-16 Nov-16 Dec-16 Jan-17 Feb-17 Mar-17 Apr-17 May-17 Jun-17
@New Applicants BRe-Cerliflcations
Eligibility
350 - - —_— -
300
250
200
150
100 -
50
0 e f= = =l
Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Oct-16 Nov-16 Dec-16 Jan-17 Feb-17 Mar-17 Apr-17 May-17 Jun-17
Olneligible mConditional @Temporary mUnconditional




Attachment D

N
3 2 MTS Bus
' 1 5 Ramp Deployment Report
FY 17
Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Oct-16 Nov-16 Dec-16 lan-17 Feb-17 Mar-17 Apr-17 May-17 Jun-17 Total
Total Passengers 1,910,403 | 1,973,469 | 2,082,948 | 2,336,411 | 2,101,119 | 2,313,177 | 1,936,990 | 1,932,306 | 2,147,473 | 2,085,696 20,819,992
Total Ramp Boardings 22,830 24629 23,557 24,242 22,709 22,295 19,667 19,630 24,672 24,396 228,627
Percentage of Ramp 1.20% 1.25% 1.13% 1.04% 1.08% 0.96% 1.02% 1.02% 1.15% 1.17% 1.10%
Boardings
Tatsl Hame Gncenvee 79 98 108 135 93 112 107 94 145 94 1,065
Passengers
Percentage of Ramp 0.35% 0.40% 0.46% 0.56% 0.41% 0.50% 0.54% 0.48% 059% | 0.39% 0.47%
Unserved Passengers
Pass-Up Ramp Inoperabie 8 7 3 5 12 16 17 21 18 20 127
Pass-Up WC Space Full 63 77 78 101 67 79 67 53 98 94 777
Pass-Up Bus Full 8 14 27 29 14 17 23 20 29 30 211
2,500,000 Total Passengers
2,000,000
1,500,000
1,000,000
500,000
]
Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Oct-16 Nov-16 Dec-16 Jan-17 Feb-17 Mar-17 Apr-17 May-17 Jun-17
Total Ramp Boardings
30,000 e
25,000
20,000
15,000
10,000
5,000
0 ;
Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Oct-16 Nov-16 Dec-16 Jan-17 Feb-17 Mar-17 Apr-17 May-17 Jun-17
Total Ramp Unserved Passengers
160
140 ~
120
100
80
60 p—ri
40 |
20 et . — —
0 - —
Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Oct-16 Nov-16 Dec-16 Jan-17 Feb-17 Mar-17 Apr-17 May-17 Jun-17




MTS Contract Services
Ramp Deployment Report

Attachment E

Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Oct-16 Nov-16 Dec-16 lan-17 Feb-17 Mar-17 Apr-17 May-17 Jun-17 Total
Total Passengers 2,030,641 | 2,362,727 | 2,287,834 | 2,351,501 | 2,134,029 | 1,939,609 | 1,911,008 | 1,983,539 | 2,295,192 | 2,123,884 21,419,964
Total Ramp Boardings 9,807 11,137 9,870 9,741 9,076 8,465 7,982 8,440 10,301 9,367 94,186
giracrzri‘r:fe of Ramp 0.48% 0.47% 0.43% 0.41% 0.43% 0.44% 0.42% 0.43% 0.45% 0.44% 0.44%
fotal Ramp Unserved 1 1 9 14 14 33 18 30 19 29 188
Passengers
Percentage of Ramp 0.11% 0.10% 0.09% 0.14% 0.15% 0.39% 0.23% 0.36% 0.18% 0.31% 0.21%
Unserved Passengers
pass-Up - 3 4 6 5 6 6 1 5 36
Ramp Inoperable
Pass-Up
3 - 2 6 8 18 12 18 15 19 101
WC Space Full
pass-Up 8 8 3 2 5 10 s 6 3 5 51
Bus Full
Total Passengers
2,600,000
1,900,000 :
1,200,000 -
500,000
Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Oct-16 Nov-16 Dec-16 Jan-17 Feb-17 Mar-17 Apr-17 May-17 Jun-17
Total Ramp Boardings
15,000 - ———— ———
14,000 |
13,000 - -
12,000
11,000
10,000 4o
|
8,000 - — — ]
Jui-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Oct-16 Nov-16 Dec-16 Jan-17 Feb-17 Mar-17 Apr-17 May-17 Jun-17
Total Ramp Unserved Passengers
50 — —
40
30
20 - -
Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Oct-16 Nov-16 Dec-16 Jan-17 Feb-17 Mar-17 Apr-17 May-17 Jun-17




Attachment F

\ San Diego Trolley
, s Lift Deployment Report
Total - All Lines Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Oct-16 Nov-16 Dec-16 Jan-17 Feb-17 Mar-17 | Apr-17 | May-17 | Jun-17 Total
Total Passengers 3,372,175|3,320,498| 3,276,079 3,285,178 3,054,972 2,951,585 2,866,236 (2,773,476| 3,266,434 28,166,633
Lift Uses - - - = - - - - - 0
Lift Failures - - - - - E - - - 0
Delays - S/D Only - - - - - - - - - 0
Pass - Ups (Capacity) = - - - - - - - - 0
Delays - S/D + Others - - - - - = 2 = - 0
Total Passengers
4,000,000
3,000,000 -
2,000,000 -—
1,000,000 - -
0 - == ; T : i ; : 3
Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Oct-16 Nov-16 Dec-16 Jan-17 Feb-17 Mar-17 Apr-17 May-17 Jun-17
Lift Uses
1
il
1
0
0
0 ; T v T y : T : ; T T )
Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Oct-16 Nov-16 Dec-16 Jan-17 Feb-17 Mar-17 Apr-17 May-17 Jun-17
Lift Failures
1
1
1
0
0
0 —— T T T . ¥ 7 T = T 1
Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Oct-16 Nov-16 Dec-16 Jan-17 Feb-17 Mar-17 Apr-17 May-17 Jun-17
Delays and Pass Ups 1
il
1 ——
1
0
o il =
0 T T T L) T ¥ T T L T 1
Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Oct-16 Nov-16 Dec-16 Jan-17 Feb-17 Mar-17 Apr-17 May-17 Jun-17

@ Delays - S/D Only M Pass - Ups {Capacity)

@ Delays - S/D + Others




